



JAMBURA EQUILIBRIUM JOURNAL

Journal Profile

Jambura Equilibrium Journal eISSN: 26560445 | pISSN: 26559110

elSSN : 26560445 | plSSN : 265591 <u>Universitas Negeri Gorontalo</u>



S5

Sinta Score

1

H-Index

1

H5-Index

7

Citations

7

5 Year Citations



Penerbit:

Universitas Negeri Gorontalo

Address:

Jl. Jend. Sudirman No.6, Gorontalo - 96128

Gorontalo

Email:



HOME ABOUT LOGIN REGISTER CATEGORIES SEARCH CURRENT ARCHIVES PUBLICATION ETHICS

Home > Vol 3, No 1 (2021)

Jambura Equilibrium Journal

Jambura Equilibrium Journal

Jambura Equilibrium Journal is a peer-reviewed journal published by Department of Economic Development, Economic Faculty, Universitas Negeri Gorontalo twice a year in January and July. The objective of this journal is to provide a venue for academicians, researchers and practitioners in publishing research articles. The scope of the articles published in this journal deal with broad range of topics, including Economic Development, Regional Development Planning, Public Finance, Economic of Small and Medium Enterprises, Financial and Monetary Policy, Project Evaluation, and Modelling and Econometrics.

P-ISSN (2655-9110) E-ISSN (2656-0445)

ACCREDITED by Ministry of Research and Technology/National Research and Innovation Agency of the Republic of Indonesia, No 200/M/KPT/2020, December 23, 2020. Validity period of accreditation from volume 2 number 1 year 2020 to volume 7 number 1 year 2025



Jambura Equilibrium Journal Indexed By:

Google Scholar; Portal Garuda; Crossref; SINTA 5 (Science And Technology Index)

Vol 3, No 1 (2021): Vol 3. No. 1. January 2021

Table of Contents

Articles

Comparison of Economic Sector Performance and Its Impact on Poverty in Gorontalo Province and North PDF Sulawesi Province 🕏 DOI : 10.37479/jej.v3i1.10006 | 🛍 Abstract views : 38 times Ginndy Pratiwi Putri Damiti, Sri Indriyani S. Dai Analysis of Financing Prospects of Mandiri Syariah Bank (BSM) in Pemalang PDF ODI : 10.37479/jej.v3i1.10007 | 🛍 Abstract views : 21 times Ruchul Qisthi Izzati, Nining Nurhasanah The Analyze Of Investment For Alleviating Unemployment Problems in Banten Province PDF DOI : 10.37479/jej.v3i1.10027 | M Abstract views : 22 times Sugeng Setyadi, Oki Oktaviana Convergence Islamic Values as Economic Development PDF 🤨 DOI : 10.37479/jej.v3i1.10012 | 🛍 Abstract views : 34 times Dede Aji Mardani PDF Analysis of the Viability of Fiscal and Monetary Policies on the Recovery of Household Consumption Expenditures Because of the Covid-19 Pandemic 🔽 DOI : 10.37479/jej.v3i1.10166 | 🛍 Abstract views : 57 times Fahrul Riza, William Wiriyanata



Jambura Equilibrium Journal is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License

Editorial Office of Jambura Equilibrium Journal; Department of Economic Development, Economic Faculty, Universitas Negeri Gorontalo. Jendral Sudirman Street, Number 6, Gorontalo City, Gorontalo Province 96128, Indonesia. Telp. 081241581163; 08114329905 (Call/SMS/WA) E-mail: JEJekobangfekonung@gmail.com





FOCUS AND SCOPE

EDITORIAL BOARD

REVIEWERS

AUTHOR FEES

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

OPEN ACCESS POLICY

PEER REVIEW PROCESS



USER	
Username	
Password	
Reme	mber me

JOURNAL CONTENT	
Search	
Search Scope	
Search	
Browse	
▶ By Issue	
▶ By Author	
▶ By Title	
▶ Other Journals	
► Categories	
1	





HOME ABOUT LOGIN REGISTER CATEGORIES SEARCH CURRENT ARCHIVES PUBLICATION ETHICS

Home > About the Journal > Editorial Team

Editorial Team

Editor in Chief

Bobby Rantow Payu, S.Si., ME, Department of Economic Development, Faculty of Economics, Gorontalo State University, Indonesia

Managing Editor

Sri Indriyani Dai, SE., ME, [SINTA ID: 6646769] Department of Economic Development, Faculty of Economics, Gorontalo State University, Indonesia

Board of Editors

Prof. Dr. Ir. Syarwani Canon, M.Si, [SINTA ID: 6076909] Department of Economic Development, Faculty of Economics, Gorontalo State University, Indonesia Dr. Muhammad Amir Arham, ME, [SCOPUS ID: 57220184275] Faculty of Economic, Gorontalo State University, Indonesia Herwin Mopangga, SE., M.Si, [SINTA ID: 6008457] Department of Economic Development, Faculty of Economics, Gorontalo State University, Indonesia

Assistant Editors

Rifi Fazrina Djuuna, SE., ME, Department of Economic Development, Faculty of Economics, Gorontalo State University, Indonesia



Jambura Equilibrium Journal is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License

Editorial Office of Jambura Equilibrium Journal; Department of Economic Development, Economic Faculty, Universitas Negeri Gorontalo. Jendral Sudirman Street, Number 6, Gorontalo City, Gorontalo Province 96128, Indonesia. Telp. 081241581163; 08114329905 (Call/SMS/WA) E-mail: JEJekobangfekonung@gmail.com





FOCUS AND SCOPE

EDITORIAL BOARD

REVIEWERS

AUTHOR FEES

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

OPEN ACCESS POLICY

PEER REVIEW PROCESS

Author Guidelines

Journal Template

USER	
Username	
Password	
Remember me	

J	OURNAL CONTENT
Se	earch
	earch Scope
5	Search
Br	rowse
١	By Issue
١	By Author
١	By Title
١	Other Journals
•	Categories





HOME ABOUT LOGIN REGISTER CATEGORIES SEARCH CURRENT ARCHIVES PUBLICATION ETHICS

Home > About the Journal > People

People

Reviewer

Dr. Alin Halimatussadiah, S.E., M.E., [SCOPUS ID: 57195919562] Department of Economics, Faculty of Economics and Business, Universitas Indonesia, Indonesia

Prof. Dr. Amir Halid, M.Si, [SCOPUS ID: 57205096639] Gorontalo State University, Gorontalo, Indonesia

Dwi Rahmayani, S.E., M.Si., [SCOPUS ID: 57196192893] Department of Development Economics, Faculty of Economics, Universitas Negeri Semarang, Indonesia

Dias Satria, SE, M.App.Ec, Ph.D, [SCOPUS ID: 57191588463] Department of Economics, Brawijaya University, Indonesia

Hendry Cahyono, SE, ME, [SCOPUS ID: 56323387100] Surabaya State University

Thinzar Wint, Yadanabon University



Jambura Equilibrium Journal is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License

Editorial Office of Jambura Equilibrium Journal; Department of Economic Development, Economic Faculty, Universitas Negeri Gorontalo. Jendral Sudirman Street, Number 6, Gorontalo City, Gorontalo Province 96128, Indonesia. Telp. 081241581163; 08114329905 (Call/SMS/WA) E-mail: JEJekobangfekonung@gmail.com





FOCUS AND SCOPE

EDITORIAL BOARD

REVIEWERS

AUTHOR FEES

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

OPEN ACCESS POLICY

PEER REVIEW PROCESS

Author Guidelines

Journal Template

USER	
Username	
Password	
Reme Login	mber me

JOURNAL CONTENT
Search
Search Scope All Search
Browse
▶ By Issue
▶ By Author
▶ By Title
▶ Other Journals
► Categories





HOME ABOUT LOGIN REGISTER CATEGORIES SEARCH CURRENT ARCHIVES PUBLICATION ETHICS

Home > About the Journal > Editorial Policies

Editorial Policies

- Focus and Scope
- Section Policies
- Peer Review Process
- Publication Frequency
- Open Access Policy
- Publication Ethics
 Indexing
- Policy of Screening for Plagiarism

Focus and Scope

The scope of the articles published in this journal deal with a broad range of topics, including Economic Development, Regional Development Planning, Public Finance, Economic of Small and Medium Enterprises, Financial and Monetary Policy, Project Evaluation, and Modelling and Econometrics.

Section Policies

Articles

✓ Open Submissions

☑ Indexed

☑ Peer Reviewed

Peer Review Process

Jambura Equilibrium Journal (JEJ) publishes articles following JEJ guidelines and templates. All manuscript sent will go through a double-blind peer-review process, the duration of review is between 2-4 weeks. Pre-review of the manuscript was conducted by an editorial team to review the suitability of the text with the focus and scope and style of the journal and JEJ writing guidelines. Manuscripts will be sent to the reviewers based on their field of specialization. Reviewers provide script assessments that include originality, scientific contributions, and presentation clarity. Based on the comments and suggestions from the editorial board reviewer made a decision on the reviewer's comments and suggestions. JEJ has four types of decisions including: accepted, accepted by major revisions, and rejected by major revisions, and rejected. Plagiarism examination is performed using Online Plagiarism Checker. The limit of the indications for plagiarism applied in JSM is a maximum of 10%.

Publication Frequency

Jambura Equilbrium Journal is a peer-reviewed journal published by Department of Economic Development, Faculty of Economic, Universitas Negeri Gorontalo twice a year in January and July.

Open Access Policy

This journal provides immediate open access to its content on the principle that making research freely available to the public supports a greater global exchange of knowledge.

By "open access" to this literature, we mean its free availability on the public internet, permitting any users to read, download, copy, distribute, print, search, or link to the full texts of these articles, crawl them for indexing, pass them as data to software, or use them for any other lawful purpose, without financial, legal, or technical barriers other than those inseparable from gaining access to the internet itself. The only constraint on reproduction and distribution, and the only role for copyright in this domain, should be to give authors control over the integrity of their work and the right to be properly acknowledged and cited.

Publication Ethics

Jambura Equilibrium Journal (JEJ) is a peer-reviewed journal published by Department of Economics, State University of Gorontalo. This journal is available in print and online and highly respects the publication ethic and avoids any type of plagiarism. This statement explains the ethical behavior of all parties involved in the act of publishing an article in this journal, including the author, the editor in chief, the editorial board, the peer-reviewers and the publisher (Department of Economics, State University of Gorontalo). This statement is based on COPE's Best Practice Guidelines for Journal Editors.

Ethical Guideline for Journal Publication

The publication of an article in a peer-reviewed journal of JEJ is an essential building block in the development of a coherent and respected network of knowledge. It is a direct reflection of the quality of the work of the authors and the institutions that support them. Peer-reviewed articles support and embody the scientific method. It is therefore important to agree upon standards of expected ethical behavior for all parties involved in the act of publishing: the author, the journal editor, the peer reviewer, the publisher and the society.

Department of Economics, State University of Gorontalo as publisher of JEJ takes its duties of guardianship over all stages of publishing seriously and we recognize our ethical behavior and other responsibilities. We are committed to ensuring that advertising, reprint or other commercial revenue has no impact or influence on editorial decisions. In addition, the Department of Economics, State University of Gorontalo and Editorial Board will assist in communications with other journals and/or publishers where this is useful and necessary.

Publication decisions

The editor of the Jambura Journal of Economics is responsible for deciding which of the articles submitted to the journal should be published. The validation of the work in question and its importance to researchers and readers must always drive such decisions. The editors may be guided by the policies of the journal's editorial board and constrained by such legal requirements as shall then be in force regarding libel, copyright infringement and plagiarism. The editors may co nfer with other editors or reviewers in making this decision.

Fair play

The editor at any time evaluate manuscripts for their intellectual content without regard to race, gender, sexual orientation, religious belief, ethnic origin, citizenship, or political philosophy of the authors.

Confidentiality

The editor and any editorial staff must not disclose any information about a submitted manuscript to anyone other than the corresponding author, reviewers, potential reviewers, other editorial advisers, and the publisher, as appropriate.

Disclosure and conflicts of interest





FOCUS AND SCOPE

EDITORIAL BOARD

REVIEWERS

AUTHOR FEES

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

OPEN ACCESS POLICY

PEER REVIEW PROCESS

ADDITIONAL MENU





USER	
Username	
Password	
Reme	mber me

JOURNAL CONTENT
Search
Search Scope All ▼ Search
Browse
By IssueBy Author
▶ By Title
Other Journals
► Categories

AUXILIATION TOOLS





Unpublished materials disclosed in a submitted manuscript must not be used in an editor's own research without the express written consent of the author.

Duties of Reviewers

Contribution to Editorial Decisions. Peer review assists the editor in making editorial decisions and through the editorial communications with the author may also assist the author in improving the paper.

Promptness. Any selected referee who feels unqualified to review the research reported in a manuscript or knows that its prompt review will be impossible should notify the editor and excuse himself from the review process

Confidentiality. Any manuscripts received for review must be treated as confidential documents. They must not be shown to or discussed with others

Standards of Objectivity. Reviews should be conducted objectively. Personal criticism of the author is inappropriate. Referees should express their views clearly with supporting arguments.

Acknowledgement of Sources. Reviewers should identify relevant published work that has not been cited by the authors. Any statement that an observation, derivation, or argument had been previously reported should be accompanied by the relevant citation. A reviewer should also call to the editor's attention any substantial similarity or overlap between the manuscript under consideration and any other published paper of which they have personal

Disclosure and Conflict of Interest. Privileged information or ideas obtained through peer review must be kept confidential and not used for personal advantage. Reviewers should not consider manuscripts in which they have conflicts of interest resulting from competitive, collaborative, or other relationships or connections with any of the authors, companies, or institutions connected to the papers.

Duties of Authors

Reporting standards. Authors of reports of original research should present an accurate account of the work performed as well as an objective discussion of its significance. Underlying data should be represented accurately in the paper. A paper should contain sufficient detail and references to permit others to replicate the work. Fraudulent or knowingly inaccurate statements constitute unethical behaviour and are unacceptable.

Data Access and Retention. Authors are asked to provide the raw data in connection with a paper for editorial review, and should be prepared to provide public access to such data (consistent with the ALPSP-STM Statement on Data and Databases), if practicable, and should in any event be prepared to retain such data for a reasonable time after publication.

Originality and Plagiarism. The authors should ensure that they have written entirely original works, and if the authors have used the work and/or words hers that this has been appropriately cited or quoted.

Multiple, Redundant or Concurrent Publication. An author should not in general publish manuscripts describing essentially the same research in more than one journal or primary publication. Submitting the same manuscript to more than one journal concurrently constitutes unethical publishing behaviour and is unacceptable.

Acknowledgement of Sources. Proper acknowledgment of the work of others must always be given. Authors should cite publications that have been influential in determining the nature of the reported work.

Authorship of the Paper. Authorship should be limited to those who have made a significant contribution to the conception, design, execution, or interpretation of the reported study. All those who have made significant contributions should be listed as co-authors. Where there are others who have participated in certain substantive aspects of the research project, they should be acknowledged or listed as contributors. The corresponding author should ensure that all appropriate co-authors and no inappropriate co-authors are included on the paper, and that all co-authors have seen and approved the final version of the paper and have agreed to its submission for publication.

Disclosure and Conflicts of Interest. All authors should disclose in their manuscript any financial or other substantive conflict of interest that might be construed to influence the results or interpretation of their manuscript. All sources of financial support for the project should be disclosed.

Fundamental errors in published works. When an author discovers a significant error or inaccuracy in his/her own published work, it is the author's obligation to promptly notify the journal editor or publisher and cooperate with the editor to retract or correct the paper.

Boby Rantow Pavu, S.Si., ME

Editor-in-Chief,

Jambura Equilibrium Journal

Indexing

Articles published in Jambura Equilibrium Journal (JEJ) have appeared in the following indexes::

Google Scholar; Portal Garuda; Crossref; SINTA 5 (Science And Technology Index)

Policy of Screening for Plagiarism

Jambura Equilibrium Journal (JEJ) Editorial board recognizes that plagiarism is not acceptable and therefore establishes the following policy stating specific actions (penalties) upon identification of plagiarism/similarities in articles submitted for publication in JEJ. JEJ will use Turnitin's originality checking software as the tool in detecting similarities of texts in article manuscripts and the final version of articles ready for publication. A maximum of 10 % of similarities is allowed for the submitted papers. Should we find more than 10 % of the similarity index, the article will be returned to the author for correction and re-submission.

Definition:

Plagiarism involves the "use or close imitation of the language and thoughts of another author and the representation of them as one's own original work."

Papers must be original, unpublished, and not pending publication elsewhere. Any material taken verbatim from another source needs to be clearly identified as different from the present original text by (1) indentation, (2) use of quotation marks, and (3) identification of the

Any text of an amount exceeding fair use standards (herein defined as more than two or three sentences or the equivalent thereof) or any graphic material reproduced from another source requires permission from the copyright holder and, if feasible, the original author(s) and also requires identification of the source; e.g., previous publication.

When plagiarism is identified, the Editor in Chief responsible for the review of this paper and will agree on measures according to the extent of plagiarism detected in the paper in agreement with the following guidelines:

Level of Plagiarism

Minor Plagiarism

A small sentence or short paragraph of another manuscript is plagiarized without any significant data or ideas taken from the other papers

Punishment: A warning is given to the authors and a request to change the manuscript and properly cite the original sources.

Intermediate Plagiarism
A significant data, paragraph, or sentence of an article is plagiarized without proper citation to the original source.

Punishment: The submitted article is automatically rejected.

Severe Plagiarism

MENDELEY Plag Scan



A large portion or an article is plagianized that involves many aspects such as reproducing original results (data, formulation, equation, law, statement, etc.), ideas, and methods presented in other publications.

Punishment: The paper is automatically rejected and the authors are forbidden to submit further articles to the journal.



Jambura Equilibrium Journal is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License

Editorial Office of Jambura Equilibrium Journal; Department of Economic Development, Economic Faculty, Universitas Negeri Gorontalo. Jendral Sudirman Street, Number 6, Gorontalo City, Gorontalo Province 96128, Indonesia. Telp. 081241581163; 08114329905 (Call/SMS/WA) E-mail: JEJekobangfekonung@gmail.com



ARCHIVES PUBLICATION ETHICS HOME **ABOUT** LOGIN REGISTER CATEGORIES SEARCH CURRENT

Home > About the Journal > Journal Contact

Journal Contact

Mailing Address

Jend. Sudirman No.6, Gorontalo, Indonesia

Postal Code: 96128

Principal Contact

Boby Rantow Payu

S.Si.,ME
Department of Economic Development, Faculty of Economics, Gorontalo State University

Jend. Sudirman No.6, Gorontalo, Indonesia

Postal Code: 96128

Phone: 081241581163

Email: bobby_rantow@yahoo.com

Support Contact

Sri Indriyani S. Dai

Phone: 081241581163 Email: indriyaniseme24@gmail.com



Jambura Equilibrium Journal is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License

Editorial Office of Jambura Equilibrium Journal; Department of Economic Development, Economic Faculty, Universitas Negeri Gorontalo. Jendral Sudirman Street, Number 6, Gorontalo City, Gorontalo Province 96128, Indonesia. Telp. 081241581163; 08114329905 (Call/SMS/WA) E-mail: JEJekobangfekonung@gmail.com





FOCUS AND SCOPE

EDITORIAL BOARD

REVIEWERS

AUTHOR FEES

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

OPEN ACCESS POLICY

PEER REVIEW PROCESS

ADDITIONAL MENU Author Guidelines Journal **Template**

USER	
Username	
Password	
Remember me	

JOURNAL CONTENT	
Search	
Search Scope	
All ▼	
Search	
Browse	
▶ By Issue	
▶ By Author	
▶ By Title	
▶ Other Journals	
► Categories	





HOME ABOUT LOGIN REGISTER CATEGORIES SEARCH CURRENT ARCHIVES PUBLICATION ETHICS

Home > Archives > Vol 1. No. 2. July 2019

Vol 1. No. 2. July 2019

DOI: https://doi.org/10.37479/jej.v1i2

Table of Contents

Articles





Jambura Equilibrium Journal is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License

Editorial Office of Jambura Equilibrium Journal; Department of Economic Development, Economic Faculty, Universitas Negeri Gorontalo. Jendral Sudirman Street, Number 6, Gorontalo City, Gorontalo Province 96128, Indonesia. Telp. 081241581163; 08114329905 (Call/SMS/WA) E-mail: JEJekobangfekonung@gmail.com





FOCUS AND SCOPE

EDITORIAL BOARD

REVIEWERS

AUTHOR FEES

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

OPEN ACCESS POLICY

PEER REVIEW PROCESS

Author
Guidelines

Journal
Template

USER	
Username	
Password	
Remer	mber me

JOURNAL CONTENT
Search
Search Scope All ▼ Search
Browse
▶ By Issue
▶ By Author
▶ By Title
Other Journals
► Categories





HOME ABOUT LOGIN REGISTER CATEGORIES SEARCH CURRENT ARCHIVES PUBLICATION ETHICS

Home > Vol 1. No. 2. July 2019 > Ismail

Analysis Of Village Dau, Dak, And Funds On Inequality Distribution Income And Growth In Indonesia 2015-2018

Yasin R Ismail, Muhammad Amir Arham, Sri Indriyani S Dai

Abstract

This study aims to analyze (1) the effect of DAU on economic growth, (2) the effect of DAK on economic growth, (3) the effect of income distribution inequality on economic growth, (4) the influence of the Village Fund on income distribution inequality, (5) the effect of growth the economy against inequality of income distribution. The data used were sourced from the Ministry of Finance through the Directorate General of Fiscal Balance and the Indonesian Central Statistics Agency during the 2015-2018 period, the unit of analysis was 33 provinces in Indonesia. This study uses a simultaneous equation regression model with the two stage least square (2SLS) regression technique with the Fixed Effect Model (FEM). The results showed that, (1) general allocation funds have a positive and significant effect on economic growth, which means that any increase in general allocation funds will be followed by an increase in economic growth. (2) special allocation funds have a negative and significant effect on economic growth. This means that any increase in special allocation funds will make economic growth decline. (3) income distribution inequality has a negative and significant effect on economic growth. (4) the variable of village funds has a negative and not significant effect on the inequality of income distribution, which means that any increase in village funds will make the income distribution inequality decrease. (5) economic growth variable has a negative and significant effect on inequality of income distribution, which means that any increase in economic growth can reduce inequality of income distribution decreases.

Keywords: DAU, DAK, Village Funds, Economic Growth, Inequality of Income Distribution.

Full Text:

DDE

DOI: https://doi.org/10.37479/jej.v1i2.4384

Refbacks

· There are currently no refbacks.



Jambura Equilibrium Journal is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License

Editorial Office of Jambura Equilibrium Journal; Department of Economic Development, Economic Faculty, Universitas Negeri Gorontalo. Jendral Sudirman Street, Number 6, Gorontalo City, Gorontalo Province 96128, Indonesia. Telp. 081241581163; 08114329905 (Call/SMS/WA) E-mail: JEJekobangfekonung@gmail.com





FOCUS AND SCOPE

EDITORIAL BOARD

REVIEWERS

AUTHOR FEES

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

OPEN ACCESS POLICY

PEER REVIEW PROCESS

ADDITIONAL MENU





USER	
Username	
Password	
Remember	me
Login	

J	OURNAL CONTENT
Se	earch
	earch Scope
F	All ▼ Search
Br	owse
١	By Issue
١	By Author
١	By Title
١	Other Journals
١	Categories





Volume 1. Number 2. July 2019
P-ISSN 2655-9110
E-ISSN 2656-0445
http://ejurnal.ung.ac.id/index.php/equij

Analysis Of Village Dau, Dak, And Funds On Inequality Distribution Income And Growth In Indonesia 2015-2018

Yasin R Ismail¹, Muhammad Amir Arham², Sri Indriyani S Dai³

Department of Economic Development, Economic Faculty, Gorontalo State University¹

Faculty of Economics, Gorontalo State University^{2,3}

Abstract. This study aims to analyze (1) the effect of DAU on economic growth, (2) the effect of DAK on economic growth, (3) the effect of income distribution inequality on economic growth, (4) the influence of the Village Fund on income distribution inequality, (5) the effect of growth the economy against inequality of income distribution. The data used were sourced from the Ministry of Finance through the Directorate General of Fiscal Balance and the Indonesian Central Statistics Agency during the 2015-2018 period, the unit of analysis was 33 provinces in Indonesia. This study uses a simultaneous equation regression model with the two stage least square (2SLS) regression technique with the Fixed Effect Model (FEM). The results showed that, (1) general allocation funds have a positive and significant effect on economic growth, which means that any increase in general allocation funds will be followed by an increase in economic growth. (2) special allocation funds have a negative and significant effect on economic growth. This means that any increase in special allocation funds will make economic growth decline. (3) income distribution inequality has a negative and significant effect on economic growth, which means that any increase in income distribution inequality can as much as reduce economic growth. (4) the variable of village funds has a negative and not significant effect on the inequality of income distribution, which means that any increase in village funds will make the income distribution inequality decrease. (5) economic growth variable has a negative and significant effect on inequality of income distribution, which means that any increase in economic growth can reduce inequality of income distribution decreases.

Keywords: DAU, DAK, Village Funds, Economic Growth, Inequality of Income Distribution.

Economic growth in poor countries initially tended to cause high levels of poverty and inequitable distribution of income. But if the poor countries are more advanced, then the problem of poverty and inequality of income distribution will

decrease (Khusnah, 2015). Furthermore. Kuznets explained that disparities in income sharing tended to increase during the early stages of development, only then during the later stages of development did they turn out to be smaller, or in other words

that the economic development process in the initial stages experienced a significant decline in the distribution of income, which has just turned towards a greater equity in the distribution of income at a later stage of development. (Hartini, 2017., Kuncoro, 2006).

With regional autonomy, decentralization has also taken place, both in terms of regional financial management, economic planning and other plans which have all been transferred from the center to the regions. In this decentralization, the regional government was given authority by the central government in making policies for the use of transfers of balancing funds and funds originating from regional revenues or legitimate regional revenues to manage their own regional finances.

All provinces in Indonesia receive balance funds annually. Balancing funds are allocated to districts / cities in their respective provinces whose amounts differ from one another. This difference in the allocation of balancing funds causes an imbalance in economic growth between each Regency / City. However, the balance funds allocated have a positive impact on economic growth in each province as well as the rate of national economic growth which is always increasing every year. This

is evidenced by the national economic growth rate that continues to increase.

The rate of economic growth in Indonesia in 2018 grew to reach 5.17 percent, this figure increased compared to economic growth in 2017 which amounted to 5.07 percent, this increase was driven by all categories of business fields where the highest growth was achieved by Other Service Business Fields that grew 9.22 percent. (Official Gazette of the Statistics, 2018).

Two facts obtained from the 2018 National Statistics Agency data illustrate that economic growth that increases from year to year only affects the national level, not at the regional level. Causing imbalances between regions in Indonesia. It seems clear that growth is not significant enough to correct inequality. This can be seen in the level of inequality in Indonesia according to rural housing as measured by the Gini Ratio in March 2018 yesterday recorded at 0.324, this figure rose by 0.004 compared to the conditions of September 2017 and March 2017 which amounted to 0.320.

One form of commitment from the central government in fiscal decentralization policy is to allocate fiscal transfers to the regions, namely the

Balancing Fund consisting of Tax and Non-Tax Sharing (SDA), General Allocation Funds (DAU), and Special Allocation Funds (DAK). The Balancing Fund as a factor of capital production is used for regional government spending to increase output. Increasing output in the long run can increase economic growth.

The results of Waluyo's research (2007) (in Dodi Chandra et al, 2017) also show that the impact of fiscal decentralization on economic growth in Indonesia is thought to be more dominated by general allocation fund mechanisms that function as regional fiscal administrators so as to encourage regional economic growth.

Likewise with other balancing funds such as the Special Allocation Fund (DAK), which is given to regions in financing special needs that are national priorities. Giving DAK based on fields that are made as national priorities such as education, health, infrastructure etc. Provision of transfer funds is expected to reduce income disparities between regions. But the conditions that occur, the greater inequality in each year. (Adhitya Wardhana et al, 2013).

The stimulus for boosting economic growth and national and regional development is the Village Fund, which is

part of the village development activities. The main objective of development is to create community welfare and public welfare can be seen from the increase in economic growth and the even distribution of income (Arsyad, 2010: 11) in (Yasa, 2015). Development planning has made the village community as the object of development not as the subject of development.

One of the government's programs in supporting village development is to issue Village Funds as a source of village income. As according to Law No. 6 of 2014 concerning villages article 72 states that village funds are one source of village income sourced from the APBN. (Endang Juliana, 2017). However, prior to the Village Fund budget, each village had received a Village Fund Allocation (ADD) but the amount was considered small because the ADD calculation was obtained from the distribution of the balance funds received by the district / city government at least 10% after deducting the Special Allocation Fund.

Villages as autonomous regions that are at the lowest level will automatically become the object of the ongoing fiscal decentralization system obtained from the central government and regional governments. The village is one of the spearheads of government organizations in achieving success from central government affairs. This is due to the fact that villages are closer to the community so that government programs are delivered faster. (Irma Setianingsih, 2015).

Based on the above background, researchers are interested in conducting research with the title Analysis Of Dau, Dak, Village Funds On Inequality Distribution Income And Growth In Indonesia 2015-2018. This research is expected to be able to make a positive contribution to reducing income inequality in Indonesia in the following years.

METHODS

From the results of data processing for the two models obtained a different R-square value which is 0.8748 for the growth model, which means that 87.48 percent of the variation of changes that occur in endogenous variables can be explained by the three exogenous variables and the inequality model by 0.9049 which means 90, 49 percent of the variations in changes that occur in endogenous variables can be explained by the three exogenous variables. With the R-square values of the two models, each F test statistic value was 19.17

study includes 5 (five) This important components, namely the General Allocation Fund (DAU), the Special Allocation Fund (DAK), the Village Fund, inequality, and growth using 34 data panels representing the Indonesian Province over a period of 4 (four) years lastly, namely 2015 - 2018. The analysis stage used consists of estimating the simultaneous equation regression model using the TSLS (Two-Stage Least Square) method using panel data. The population taken in this study is the entire territory of the Indonesian province, covering 34 (thirty four) provinces.

RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

for the growth model and 27.14 for the inequality model.

Statistical test results also show the calculated F-value obtained from each model is still greater than the F-table value at all levels of significance so that Ho is rejected. Thus it can be concluded that the DAU, DAK, and GR variables have a significant effect on economic growth in 2015-2018, and for the DD, and EG variables significantly influence the Inequality of income distribution during 2015-2018.

After testing as a whole is done, then partial testing is done for the two equations to determine the effect of each independent variable observed on the dependent variable. For this purpose, the individual regression coefficient is tested using the t test. If the absolute value of t-count obtained is greater than the value of t-table at a certain level of significance and degree of freedom (NT-N-k) then Ho is rejected.

The analysis found that the regression coefficient for the variable general allocation fund was 0.4957, which means that every increase of every 1 percent would make economic growth increase by 0.4957 percent. then the t test statistic value of 2.64 with a probability value of 0.009. Because the p-value (0.009) $<\alpha = 0.01$ then this means that general allocation funds have a significant effect on economic growth in Indonesia with a 99 percent confidence level.

The analysis found that the regression coefficient for the variable special allocation fund was -0.0522, which means that every 10 percent increase would cause economic growth to decrease by -0.0522 percent, then the t test statistic value of -1.89 with a probability value of 0.061. Because the p-value $(0.061) < \alpha = 0.10$, this

means that special allocation funds have a significant effect on economic growth in Indonesia with a 90 percent confidence level of special allocation funds having a significant effect on economic growth in Indonesia during 2015-2018.

The analysis found that the regression coefficient for the income distribution inequality variable was -4.3886, which means that every 1 percent increase would cause economic growth to decrease by -4.3886 percent. Then the t test statistic value is -3.18 with a probability value of 0.002. Because the p-value (0.002) $<\alpha = 0.01$ then this means that the inequality of income distribution has a significant effect on economic growth in Indonesia with a 99 percent confidence level that the inequality of income distribution has a significant effect on economic growth in Indonesia during 2015-2018.

The analysis found that the regression coefficient for the village fund variable was -0.0020 which means that every increase of every 10 percent would make the income distribution inequality decrease by -0.0020 percent, then the t test statistic value of -1.07 with a probability value of 0.287. Because the p-value $(0.410) > \alpha = 0.1$, this means that village

funds have no significant effect on income distribution inequality in Indonesia with a 90 percent confidence level in village funds having insignificant effect on income distribution inequality during 2015-2018.

The analysis found that the regression coefficient for the village fund variable was -0,0005, which means that every 1 percent increase would cause an inequality in income distribution to decrease by -0,0005 percent. then the t test statistic value of -3.08 with a probability value of 0.002. Because the p-value (0.002) $<\alpha = 0.01$ then this means that economic growth has a significant effect on inequality of income distribution in Indonesia with a 99 percent confidence level of economic growth has a significant effect on inequality of income distribution in Indonesia during 2015-2018.

CONCLUSION

Based on the research results, the following conclusions can be drawn:

1. The General Allocation Fund has a positive impact on economic growth whereby an increase in the general allocation fund will encourage Indonesia's economic growth. Thus the granting of regional autonomy which gives freedom to local governments to

- make their own financial plans through the transfer of balance funds has shown positive results on economic growth in Indonesia.
- 2. From the estimation results of special allocation funds do not have a good influence on economic growth. This is because the special allocation funds provided by the central government are less optimized for various activities in sectors related to economic growth, such as the trade industry sector, service sector, and other sectors. This indicates that the increase in special allocation funds has no real effect on economic growth.
- 3. Inequality does not have a good influence on increasing economic growth, this negative effect implies that increasing income distribution inequality will cause economic growth to decline. This is because there is no equity in economic development, this is seen by the existence of regions that are developed with regions that are underdeveloped or less developed.
- 4. The allocation of village funds negatively affects the income distribution inequality variable in provinces in Indonesia. Although the effect seems to be very weak, this

- indicates that an increase in the allocation of village funds will cause more even distribution of income (the Gini coefficient decreases), whereas a decrease in the allocation of village funds will cause an imbalanced income distribution (the Gini coefficient increases). Therefore, fiscal decentralization which is directed at reducing the Gini ratio has shown improvement in income distribution.
- 5. Economic growth has a negative and significant effect on inequality in income distribution. Thus increasing the rate of economic growth each year can reduce the imbalance of income distribution in Indonesia. This research is consistent with the hypothesis put forward by Kuznets that the relationship between economic growth inequality such as U-shaped is reversed where in the initial stages of economic development, income distribution tends to be bad and will increase until the country reaches middle income status (¬middle income).

SUGGESTION

 The government as the power user of the budget as well as the decision maker needs to study carefully the allocation

- of the budget that will be issued so that it can boost existing economic growth, with the growth of the economy, the existing economic sectors slowly develop which can later increase economic growth.
- 2. Allocation of Special Allocation Funds must be allocated with the right goals and objectives so that the objectives of community welfare can be achieved. By allocating according to the target, economic growth can increase so that the goals of economic growth can be achieved.
- 3. The need for strengthening of managerial resources at the village level, provisioning to each village head in order to be clear about the mechanism for channeling village fund allocations and the need for supervision of financial managers at the village level so that there is no budget misuse leading to corruption, collusion, and nepotism.
- 4. To reduce the level of income distribution inequality, the government should make development policy strategies that are more targeted and effective in solving the problem of inequality and poverty, not only in pursuit of high economic growth but

can only be enjoyed by high-income groups.

REFERENCES

- Abdullah Rusli (2013) Faktor-Faktor Yang
 Memengaruhi Ketimpangan
 Pendapatan Di Jawa Tengah. *Journal*of Economics and Policy Volume 6,
 Nomor 1. Hal 43-53
- Arham Muhammad Amir (2014) Kebijakan
 Desentralisasi Fiskal, Pergeseran
 Sektoral, dan Ketimpangan
 Antarkabupaten/Kota Sulawesi
 Tengah. Jurnal Ekonomi dan
 Pembangunan Indonesia, Volume 14,
 No.2. Hal. 1-22
- Agusalim Lestari (2016) Pertumbuhan Ekonomi, Ketimpangan Pedapatan Dan Desentralisasi Di Indonesia. *KINERJA, Volume 20, No.1, Hal. 53-68*
- Arifianto Wildan, Imam Setiyono (2013)
 Pengaruh Pertumbuhan Ekonomi
 Terhadap Distribusi Pendapatan Di
 Indonesia. Jurnal Pendidikan
 Ekonomi Volume 1, Nomor 3. Hal 116
- Azizi Muhammad (2018) Dampak Dana Alokasi Umum, Dana Alokasi Khusus, Dan Dana Bagi Hasil Terhadap Ketimpangan Produk

- Domestik Regional Bruto Di Provinsi Sulawesi Selatan Periode 2005 – 2014. *Jurnal Kritis Volume Nomor 1*, *Hal. 1-32*
- Berlianantiya, Maretha (2017)
 Pertumbuhan Ekonomi Dan
 Ketimpangan Pembangunan
 Ekonomi Antar Wilayah Kebijakan
 Pembangunan Di Provinsi Jawa
 Timur. Equilibrium, Volume 5,
 Nomor 2, Hal. 163-171
- Bekti Dwi Rokhana dkk (2014) Model
 Persamaan Simultan pada Analisis
 Hubungan Kemiskian dan PDRB.

 Model Persamaan Simultan Volume 5

 Nomor 5
- BPS, Berita Resmi Statistik 2018 BPS, Berita Resmi Statistik 2018
- Chandra Dodi, Syurya Hidayat, Rosmeli (2017) Dampak dana perimbangan terhadap pertumbuhan ekonomi dan ketimpangan antar daerah di Provinsi Jambi. *Jurnal Paradigma Ekonomika* Vol. 12. No. 2, Hal. 67-76
- Darzal (2016) Analisis Disparitas
 Pendapatan dan Faktor-Faktor yang
 Mempengaruhinya di Provinsi Jambi.

 Jurnal Perspektif Pembiayaan dan
 Pembangunan Daerah Vol. 4 No. 2,
 Hal.131-142

Direktorat

Nomor 2

- Dewanto Pendi, Rujiman dan Agus Suriadi (2014)**Analisis** Pengaruh Pertumbuhan Ekonomi dan Ketimpangan Pendapatan Terhadap Pengentasan Kemiskinan di Kawasan Mebidangro. Jurnal Ekonom Vol. 17 No. 3, Hal.138-150
- Perimbangan Keuangan, Kementrian Keuangan RI D.S. Priyarsono, Nor Qomariyah, Suharno (2016) Dampak Transfer Fiskal Dan Belanja Modal Pemerintah Daerah Terhadap Perekonomian Sektoral, Ketimpangan Dan Kemiskinan Di Indonesia. Jurnal ekonomi

Jenderal

Endang, Juliana. (2017)."Efektivitas Pemanfaatan Dana Desa Dalam Menunjang Pembangunan Pedesaan di Kabupaten Asahan". Skripsi. Universitas Sumatera Utara.

kebijakan pembangunan Volume 5

- Gujarati, Damodar. 2015. Dasar-dasar Ekonometrika. Salemba Empat: Jakarta
- Yusrin S. (2017). "Pengaruh Alokasi Dana Desa Terhadap Ketimpangan Distribusi Pendapatan di Indonesia". Skripsi. Universitas Negeri Gorontalo.

- Hartini Nita Tri (2017) Pengaruh Pdrb Per Kapita, Investasi Dan Ipm Terhadap Ketimpangan Pendapatan Antar Daerah Di Provinsi Diy Tahun 2011-2015. Jurnal Pendidikan Ekonomi, Volume 6, Nomor 6, Hal. 530-539
- Hartono Budiantoro. (2008). "Analisis Ketimpangan Pembangunan Ekonomi Di Provinsi Jawa Tengah". Tesis. Pascasarjana Universitas Diponegoro Semarang.
- Hidayah, Nurul dan Hari Setiyawati (2014) Pengaruh Dana Alokasi Umum, Dana Alokasi Khusus Dan Pendapatan Asli Daerah Terhadap Belanja Langsung Di Propinsi Jawa Tengah. Jurnal Akuntansi/Volume XVIII, No. 01, Hal.45-58
- Jannah Kartika, Muhammad Nasir, (2018) Analisis PAD, DAK, dan DAU Terhadap Pertumbuhan Ekonomi di Provinsi Aceh. Jurnal Ilmiah Mahasiswa Vol.3, No.02, Hal.248-255
- Khusnah, Lailatul (2015)Analisis Disparitas Pendapatan Antar Kabupaten/kota di Jawa TImur Tahun 2008-2013. Jurnal Ekonomi Pembangunan Vol.13, No.01, Hal.2-20

- Maidar Rosti, Raja Masbar, Muhammad Nasir (2017) Analisis Tingkat Ketimpangan Pendapatan Antar Kabupaten Di Provinsi Aceh Periode 2002-2015. Jurnal Ekonomi Dan Kebijakan Publik Indonesia Volume 4 Nomor 1, Hal.23-34
- Ma'ruf Ahmad dan Latri Wihastuti (2008)
 Pertumbuhan Ekonomi Indonesia:
 Determinan dan Prospeknya. *Jurnal*Ekonomi dan Studi Pembangunan
 Volume 9, Nomor 1, Hal. 44-55
- Murniasiha Erny, M. Syarif Mulyadi (2011)
 Pengaruh Transfer Pemerintah Pusat
 terhadap Perilaku Fiskal Pemerintah
 Daerah di Provinsi Kalimantan
 Timur. Jurnal Ekonomi dan
 Pembangunan Indonesia Vol. 12
 No.1, Hal. 56-71
- Nurlina, T. Muhammad Iqbal Chaira (2017)

 Pengaruh Pertumbuhan Ekonomi

 Terhadap Distribusi Pendapatan Di

 Provinsi Aceh. Jurnal Samudra

 Ekonomika, vol. 1, no. 2. Hal 174 182
- Putri Zuwesty Eka (2017) Analisis
 Pengaruh Pendapatan Asli Daerah
 (Pad), Dana Alokasi Umum (Dau)
 Dan Inflasi Terhadap Pertumbuhan
 Ekonomi Di Kabupaten/Kota
 Provinsi Jawa Tengah. *Jurnal Bisnis*

- dan Manajemen, Vol. 5, No.2. Hal 173-186
- Rasulong Ismail (2012) Implikasi Dana
 Perimbangan Terhadap Pertumbuhan
 Ekonomi Dan Dampaknya Terhadap
 Pendapatan Asli Daerah Kabupaten
 Takalar. Jurnal Ekonomi Balance
 Volume 8 No. Hal, 139-157
- Rukmana, Indra (2012)Pengaruh Disparitas Pendapatan, Jumlah Penduduk Dan Inflasi Terhadap Pertumbuhan Ekonomi Di Jawa Tengah Tahun 1984-2009. Economics Development Analysis Journal EDAJ 1 (1)). Hal. 27-34
- Sari, Emilda. (2017). "Analisis Faktor-Faktor Yang Mempengaruhi Ketimpangan Pendapatan Di Pulau Sumatera Tahun 2011-2015". *Skripsi*. Universitas Muhammadiyah Surakarta
- Sari Intan Mala, M. Faisal Abdullah (2017)

 Analisis Ekonomi Kebijakan Dana
 Desa Terhadap Kemiskinan Desa Di
 Kabupaten Tulungagung. *Jurnal*Ekonomi Pembangunan Vol.15,
 No.01, Hal. 35-49
- Shina, Arya Fendha Ibnu Shina (2016)
 Penerapan 2 SLS GMM-AB pada
 Persamaan Simultan Data Panel
 Dinamis untuk Pemodelan

- Pertumbuhan Ekonomi Indonesia sebagai Islamic Country. Volume 7 Nomor 1, Hal. 141-162
- Soseco Thomas (2010) Perkiraan Ketimpangan Distribusi Pendapatan di Indonesia dengan Indeks Theil.

 Jurnal Ekonomi dan Studi Pembangunan Volume 2 Nomor 2.
- Sofiyanto. Moh, Ronny Malavia Mardani, M. Agus Salim (2017) Pengelolaan Dana Desa Dalam Upaya Meningkatkan Pembangunan Di Desa Banyuates Kecamatan Banyuates Kabupaten Sampang. *Jurnal Riset Manajemen Volume 6 Nomor 4. Hal* 28-38
- Tangkumahat, Feiby Vecentia, Vicky V. J.
 Panelewen, Arie D. P. Mirah (2017)
 Dampak Program Dana Desa
 Terhadap Peningkatan Pembangunan
 Dan Ekonomi Di Kecamatan
 Pineleng Kabupaten Minahasa. AgriSosioEkonomiUnsrat, ISSN 1907–
 4298, Volume 13 Nomor 2A, Hal.
 335-342
- Talangamin Olvy Beatriks, Paulus Kindangen, Rosalina A.M. Koleangan (2018) Pengaruh Pendapatan Asli Daerah (PAD), Dana Alokasi Umum Dan Dana Alokasi Khusus Terhadap Pertumbuhan

- Ekonomi Di Kota Tomohon. Jurnal Pembanguan Ekonomi dan Keuangan Daerah Vol.19 No.7. Hal. 1-11
- Tiara Shita (2017) Analisis Ketimpangan Distribusi Pendapatan Di Propinsi Sumatera Utara. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi* dan Studi Pembangunan Volume 16, Nomor 1. Hal 1-16
- Wardhana, Aditya, Bambang Juanda.,
 Hermanto Siregar dan Kodrat
 Wibowo (2013) Dampak Transfer
 Pemerintah Pusat Terhadap
 Penurunan Ketimpangan Pendapatan
 Di Indonesia. Sosiohumaniora,
 Volume 15 no. 2, Hal. 111-118
- Widarjono, Agus. 2017. Ekonometrika Pengantar dan Aplikasinya Disertai Panduan EViews. UPP STIM YKPN : Yogyakarta
- Wijayanto, Anton Tri (2016) Analisis Keterkaitan Pertumbuhan Ekonomi, Ketimpagan Pendapatan Dan Pengentasan Kemiskinan Di Provinsi Sulawesi Utara Tahun 2000-2010. Jurnal Berkala Ilmiah Efisiensi, Volume 16 no. 2, Hal. 418-428